Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

To: Joeann; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto);, SUR
Cc: Igene Lim
Subject: RE: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8969A // YOUR REF :

MN.IG.B1.1611246 // COMLAW'S REF : PCS.2017.214577.aviva

) s d,
Dear Joeann, (]/‘A w\/ﬂ/\ Chu %\.ﬂ? (A, L/(/‘ | s K(Vj&ij §0vf-ﬂ“€ .
According to surveyor, }}M; " M « &)Aléﬂm " W /(,(7

MYV $5000 (Est)
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During 20N 6 (Noy-Dec) COE pf'\ce m{lge is about $48K-$51K S/‘ P (D~ S ”in

Best Regards, ___e/m(J C O? )

Veron Chen | Case Handler
]\_ﬂ/é&' v/t {N

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd M
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 %v—v‘k
Ao

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
e % Yoeo 7

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) 4 é ©od [(/
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 4:49 PM

To: Joeann <joeann@comlaw.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Igene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SINGLE JOINT EXPERT FOR MOTOR VEHICLE NO. GR 8369A // YOUR REF : MN.IG.B1.1611246 //
COMLAW'S REF : PCS.2017.214577 .aviva

Dear Joeann,

Will check and revert.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{(408933)

From: Joeann <joeann@comlaw.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 12:49 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D
(LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: lgene Lim <igene.lim@mneaduco.com.sg>
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Pravailing Quom

car Teghnical Month Round  Quota Premivm Queta Bids Received
Framiwm
Derember 2 544,500 546,438 bi. g 174
Car Selling A
Decemiper 1 - -55 1,200 46,4495 M5 252
Car Maintenance Meneemibes ] -5_4;':;5-1-_ 54E.741 142 286
Hovemibes 1 - ;a@@_n S4E,181 185 a3
fhoniuoci Oictober s e $8, 553 186 25
October 1 548,701 $4E 553 170 FEY]
September 2 L0, 390 §4R. 087 T 237
Sapemier 1 549801 LA R 17 260
ALGLS rl a3 001 826,254 LEEr 235
ALKUS 1 $44,302 S, 250 s 240
Ty 2 =49 890 $24.493 230 244
Jury 1 247,885 S8, 093 37 K]
Tur 7 Lay 007 144 557 1B 343
June 1 06,434 §4, 053 228 347
Mary F 43,002 $45,941 225 355
May § $42 302 fah ] %3 324
Aonl 2 443,002 §40,663 163 241
Aprl i 544,213 445,562 164 33
March ) 46,502 245, 17 a7 226
March ] 545, B90 Sih ad7 162 259
Fabeiary I 545,001 $45,390 164 219
February L 545,036 45,35 164 229
Jaruary 2 546,502 445, 185 242 £
saruary L 42,073 45,166 444 353

= Back o Latest COE results
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= 1013 CAT C bidding resufs :
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= P11 CAT © bickdng resusy
B 200 CAT C bidkng resuss Quota ¢ humbear af COE isswed.
= 2005 CATC bidoing resus Bitls Recelyved + Murnber of bidders particpating in this COE
= 2008 CAT T bickSng resuas bidding round.

= Z07 CAT C bidding resuss
w2005 CAT T bidding resuits
& Z005 CAT C pidding resuins

w2004 CAT © bidding resuity
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Related Articles
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https:Swww sgearmart.com/mews/COE_past.php?YR=2016&CAT=c 36/2019
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Login  Sign e

Mew Carg Uszed Cars Zadl My Car Directony Products |Insurencs Articies Forum Resourgos

EXPERIENCE ADVENTURE
WITH UNBEATABLE DEALS
R T TR

! Join tha fun ;

Car adwvice  Car Naws Features

COE Bigding Resulls Singapore

Find out more about the latest results of our Certificate of Entitlement (COE).
SECaREMART Caiegony

e r T COE Open Bidding Results for Cat C in the year 2016

Six concepl cars that Ot CoGonds Vekirla & Bus
orove the future i now

Tha Pedgent 3008 sLill
rernaing funky fresh

=T 1

Fargl calebiation livenes
pay homage to Le Mais

Subaru Crosstrok Desert
Ragor rebuing 1o Baja 500

=
5 dangerows driving hakits
yoii shouldn'l pick up

Resouroes

Car Buying

Car Selling

Car trwnership
Car Aftermarket
& The Move
Lifestyle

Al Advice Calegories

Car Buying

Car Ownership

https:/www.sgearmart.com/news/COE_past.php?YR=2016&CAT=c 3/6/2019



6/3/2019 Used Daihatsu Extol Car for Sale in Singapore, Kao Lian Enterprise - sgCarMart

KGCARMART.COM Login ¢

New Cars tsed Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles F

Dahats | [priceRange v [eprecion | > 10yeart: v [veideType 7]
Home » Used Cars » Kao Lian Enterprise » Daihatsu Extol (COE till 07/2019)
Daihatsu Extol (COE till 07/2019)
Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $3,666 Lifespan 17-Aug-2024
Depreciation N.A. Reg Date 18-Aug-2004

(1mth 28days COE left)

Mileage . NA. Manufactured 2004
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $648 as of today (change) oMV $12,649
COE $20,383 ARF $633
Engine Cap 1,298 cc No. of Owners 2

Curb Weight 990 kg

/SV/ /VW%L/D/WI

Type of Vehicle Van

Features

) Location Map
Power Streeling, L i

. Shortlist Com
Accessories
CD Player And Alrcon, Repart Error M
Description G e
New Arrival! Suitable For Small Business Starter Or Daily Personal Usage! Well Kept, 5 Doors, Economical And o
Reliable Van, 100% Accident-Free Still In Original Condition. Road Tax Till July 2019! Call Us Now. Do Not Miss! Company Kao
Still Can Renew 5 Yr COE Apon Expiry! » dos
» 74
Category Address 73 Mi
COE Car Seart
Location Mack
Status
Available Contact Person(s) Desn
Ben
Shu”
Resourc

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/\'nfo.php?|D=81 6689&DL=2495 1/2



